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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January, 2018 5:25 PM

To: 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - SFX6763U VS GBG615R (OI) DOA 

15/01/18

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa [mailto:NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 4:24 PM 

To: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' 

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; 

Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang 

<ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi 

<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com> 

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - SFX6763U VS GBG615R (OI) DOA 15/01/18 

 

Hi, 

 

Please refer to the enclosed request from CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD 

 

Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours 
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.  

Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested. 

 
Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
 

Mariesa Abu Kassim 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto 
Shared Services – Malaysia | Global Business Services 
AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D) 
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5898 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


